
MEMORANDUM 

Date: January 19, 2023 

To: Delta Stewardship Councilmembers 

From: Jessica R. Pearson, Executive Officer 

Subject: Upcoming Council Meeting – January 26, 2023 

Happy New Year! This month’s meeting will reflect on the Council’s 
accomplishments in 2022. The Council 2022 Annual Report will be 
presented by staff in a new format intended to increase engagement 
and accessibility. Council Planning and Performance staff will present 
an annual update on the Delta Plan performance measures 
highlighting key data, annual updates, and progress. Delta Science 
Program staff will follow by presenting updates on two major scientific 
synthesis efforts and share how these projects support the advancement of our 
understanding of the Bay-Delta. 

We will also receive updates from several agencies this month. First, from our sister 
agencies, Campbell Ingram, executive officer of the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta 
Conservancy, and Bruce Blodgett, the executive director of the Delta Protection 
Commission, will each provide an update on their respective agency’s activities. 

The Department of Water Resources and Delta Conveyance Design and Construction 
Authority will provide the Council with an update on the progress of the Delta Conveyance 
Project. A reminder that the Council recently submitted a comment letter on the project, 
and it is included in this month’s meeting materials. 

Lastly, Kris Tjernell, Deputy Director of Integrated Watershed Management for the 
Department of Water Resources (DWR), and Charlotte Biggs, DWR’s Program Manager for 
Habitat Restoration and Multi-Benefit Flood Improvement Projects, will provide an update 
on the Department’s habitat-restoration activities within the Delta. 

If I can answer any questions or provide any other information in advance of the meeting, 
please contact me at (916) 445-4500 or jessica.pearson@deltacouncil.ca.gov.  
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